# MINUTES PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION COUNCIL Wednesday, May 8, 2013 – 3:30 pm GRH 3073

<u>Voting Members Present</u>: Retta Poe, Chair (substituting for Sam Evans), Janet Applin (for Sam Evans), Lauren Bland, Danita Kelley (for Kathy Croxall), Sylvia Dietrich, Gary Houchens, Cindy Houston, Gail Kirby, Nathan Love, Kerrie McDaniel, Lisa Murley, Carl Myers, Les Pesterfield, David Lenoir (for Alex Poole), Jill Sauerheber, Adams Spinks, Tadayuki Suzuki, Robyn Swanson, Rico Tyler, Tamara VanDyken, Stacy Wade

Advisory Members Present: Ellen Gott, Jackie Pope-Tarrence

<u>Members Absent</u>: Brent Askins, Fred Carter, Miwon Choe, Thomas Kingery, Lauren Martin, Vivian Moody, Tony Norman, Rui Zhang

Guest: Colette Chelf

The minutes from the April 10, 2013 meeting were approved as they appear on the web.

**New Business** 

# **Office of Teacher Services-CEBS**

•Presentation of Candidates Completing Requirements for Admission to the Professional Education Unit April 10, 2013 to May 8, 2013

Ellen Gott presented. There was a Swanson/Love motion to approve/second. The motion passed.

### Proficiency Evaluation

Section 1 of 16 KAR 5:030 Proficiency Evaluation provides opportunities whereby an Institution may evaluate and accept competency for teacher certification purposes for any of the specific curriculum requirements when the teacher candidate can demonstrate proficiency by reason of previous education, unusual experience, or proficiency examination at a level comparable to the usual requirements in that curriculum area. Ellen Gott provided copies of a memo from the Director of the STE and endorsed by the Director of Teacher Services, recommending that Dr. Edward N. Howell be admitted to professional education and recommended for teacher certification for Music: Integrated, P-12. These recommendations were made in accordance with the Policy on Recommending Teacher Certification Based on Proficiency Evaluation.

There was a motion made by Rico Tyler and seconded by Adam Spinks to admit Dr. Edward Howell to Professional Education. The motion passed.

There was another motion made by Adam Spinks and seconded by Gail Kirby to recommend Dr. Edward Howell for certification based on a proficiency evaluation. The motion passed.

•List of Student Teacher Candidates for Fall 2013 Ellen Gott presented. There was a Swanson/Love motion to approve/second. The motion passed.

# College of Health and Human Services - Communication Disorders

Lauren Bland presented the proposals from Communication Disorders.

- •Revise Course Catalog Listing CD 590, Clinical Internship There was a Love/McDaniel motion to approve/second. The motion passed.
- •Make Multiple Revisions to CD 591, Clinical Externship There was a Spinks/Myers motion to approve/second. The motion passed.
- •New Course CD 501, Early Intervention in Speech-Language Pathology There was a Houston/Spinks motion to approve/second. Some edits were mentioned. After some discussion the motion passed.
- •New Course CD 579, Seminar in Professional Issues
  There was a Houston/Houchens motion to approve/second. After some questions and discussion, this motion passed.
- •New Course CD 588, Clinical Methods in Speech-Language Pathology
  There was a Houston/Spinks motion to approve/second. One edit was mentioned and noted and the motion passed.
- •Revise Program 114, Master of Science: Communication Disorders
  There was a Swanson/Spinks motion to approve/second. There was discussion and suggested edits mentioned.
  The motion passed.

## Other Business

Retta Poe mentioned that the PEC would meet this summer, providing there were agenda items.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:00 pm.

Susan Krisher, Committee Secretary